From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 11:56 AM
To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal

Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage

Subject: Re: for ROConLTO Daily update
Attachments: NMFS ROC on LTO Schedule_detailed.docx

Here's what I drafted "the other day." Just realized that I forgot to hit "send" @!

Barb--Attached is the detailed schedule that Howard mentioned during yesterday's ROC on LTO BiOp team
meeting. Please download it "wherever" in the Google drive, then let Cathy know.

Cathy--Please include mention of it in your daily update.
Thanks.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Tue, Feb 12,2019 at 10:31 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip(@noaa.gov> wrote:
Except for appendices B, D, and G. Appendices D and G are probably too big to e-mail. Do we want/need
them? If so, I'll (try to) get them.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@NMHSHENES
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On Tue, Feb 12, 2019 at 9:48 AM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:
Reclamation shared Word versions of the appendices; they are saved in CVPROCON:\2019-02-05 Final
BA\ROCBA Appendices in Word format

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

@NMFEHENES
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Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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